Dweet



Julien Bouvard

Spatial Designer

Paris, France

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Portuguese (Basic)

Spanish (Basic)

About

I design spaces to welcome, to guide or to generate situations.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

ama // AndyMartin Christian Dior Couture Free lance Interparfums

KENZO Parfums Kwad design studio Kwad Design Studio Schwitzke

UR lab - Unibail Rodamco

Experience

Spatial Designer

| Dec 2019 - Now

Working on spacial Design projects for brands and companies as CHANEL Mode, Kwad Design Studio, Coty, and others



Designer at DIOR Men - Pop up stores & Showrooms

Christian Dior Couture | Jun 2019 - Nov 2019



 Retail Design Project Manager (Coach, Lanvin, Montblanc, Paul Smith, Van Cleef & Arpels)

Interparfums | Aug 2018 - Jun 2019



Architecture Project Manager

Schwitzke | Apr 2017 - Jul 2018

Designer

Kwad Design Studio | Feb 2016 - Feb 2017

Partner on innovation and architecture projects.

Designer

Kwad design studio | May 2015 - Jun 2015

Preliminary outline (french APS) for the transformation of an industrial ship into a restaurant, bar, night club.

Designer

Free lance | Mar 2015 - Jan 2016

Free lance for Architecture / Design agencies :

- RF Studio
- Jeff Van Dyck
- Avant-Plans
- Kwad Design Studio



Junior Merchandising Project Manager

KENZO Parfums | May 2014 - Feb 2015

Elaboration and Design of international visual merchandising projects.

Designer

UR lab - Unibail Rodamco | Feb 2013 - Mar 2014

At the UR lab, research and innovation department. Working on new concepts and solutions dedicated to the futur of shopping malls.

Architect assistant

ama // AndyMartin | May 2012 - Sep 2012

Design of the Savile Row "Richard James" flagshipstore - "tailoring/modern clothing company".

Education & Training

2010 - 2010 • ESDI - Rio de Janeiro International exchange,

2005 - 2011 • ESADSE: Saint-Etienne Higher School of Art and Design DNSEP / Master's degree,

2003 - 2004 Université Côte d'Azur
DEUG 1,